

GIORGIO LOVECCHIO

colorist, video editor, content producer
Blackmagic, Apple, Adobe Instructor

Birth: 05/04/1979
Via Amelia, 5 | 00181 Rome (Italy)
Tel. (+39) 33.67.53.257 | VAT n. 14396041007
giorgiolovecchio@icloud.com | www.giorgiolovecchio.com

OBJECTIVES

Looking for a media production company to express my knowledge in the field of Color Correction & Grading on short/medium movies and even on feature films, documentaries and music videoclips. Alternatively, I would be very glad to work as video editor, assistant, manage any kind of media, or as a content producer.

PROFILE & SKILLS

AS VIDEO EDITOR

Currently, Video Editor at RTI S.p.a. Gruppo Mediaset (Centro Palatino - Rome) for tv news and several tv programs.

AS GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Have been working for several years taking care of on-line and offline communication, social media marketing enhancing the brand for competitors and customers. Manage the creativity of advertising campaigns in any format, brochures and corporate identity, company presentations in Keynote and Motion Graphics, Videomaking, Video Editing, Audio, 2D Graphics and Color Correction, multimedia installations and business packaging.

AS MUSIC PRODUCER

Owner and label manager of the Italian Jazz label Tosky Records®, started in 2010, producing Jazz music albums and Production Music for Cinema and TV.. <https://toskyrecords.com>

AS CERTIFIED TRAINER

Studied with deep passion technologies applied to Music and then to Video Post-Production attending different Masters and Stage. Taught Certified training and did consulting as Blackmagic, Apple Certified Trainer and Adobe Instructor in the field of graphic design, audio and video for about 11 years for several major companies and professionals such as: [RAI](#), [Mediaset](#), [Istituto Luce](#), [ENI](#), [Aeronautica Militare](#), [Italian Space Agency](#), [IFAD](#), [IFOAP](#), [Apple resellers](#), [Angelini Design Srl](#).

SOFTWARE/APPS

- Adobe Photoshop CC
- Adobe Indesign CC
- Adobe Lightroom CC
- Adobe Illustrator
- Apple Final Cut X
- Apple Motion 5
- Blackmagic Resolve 15
- Avid Protools 12
- Steinberg Wavelab
- Wordpress
- Mailchimp

WORKING EXPERIENCES

Post-Production operator: RTI S.p.a. Gruppo Mediaset (08/2018 - present)

Label Manager: Tosky Records (01/2010 - present)

Certified Instructor: Espero Srl, Absonant Training (01/2008 - present)

Freelance Graphic Designer: Tosky Factory (2013 - present)

Teacher: Istituto Quasar Design (09/2010 - 05/2012)

Motion Graphics Operator: Video Sound Service (11/2010 - 02/2011)

Courses Coordinator: Università della Musica (12/2005 - 01/2008)

Administrative Employee: INA Assitalia (04/2002 - 03/2004)

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATES

- Blackmagic DaVinci Resolve 15 Trainer (2018)
- Adobe Certified Instructor Photoshop CC (2014)
- Apple Certified Trainer Final Cut Pro X Lev.2 (2012)
- Apple Certified Support Essential 10.11 (ACSP) (2016)
- Apple Certified Trainer Color (2010)
- Sibelius Certificate Copyist (2005)
- Steinberg Trainer (2005).....

[See the complete list >>>](#)

PUBLICATION & CREDITS

"L'ULTIMO SOLE DELLA NOTTE" feature film, directed by Matteo Scarfo' - Scarford Production (2016) >>> Color Correction & Grading, DCP

"MAGGIE'S HEART" Short film directed by Mian Adnan Ahmad

>>> Scoring mixer

"TRIBUTE TO DUKE" Giorgio Rosciglione Trio, published by Tuscia in Jazz Records (2009)

>>> Recording, Mixing

"MUSIC FOR FEATURE FILMS" Dimitris Polychroniadis, published by Tosky Records® (2010)

>>> Production, Recording, Mixing

"NOSFERATU IL VAMPIRO" DVD Music by Danilo Rea, published by Gruppo Editoriale L'Espresso Spa (2010) >>> Premixing editing

"LA PIOGGIA ED IL SOLE" Giorgio Lovecchio / Roberto Ugolini, published by RAITRADE (2010)

>>> Arrangements, Mixing, Mastering

"THE AMERICAN SONGBOOK VOL.2" Giorgio Rosciglione Sextet published by Nicola Bulgari (2015) >>> Booklet Art Design

"MUSIC FOR FEATURE FILMS 2" Giovanni Puocci, published by Tosky Records® (2013)

>>> Production, Recording, Mixing, Mastering

"NEVER FAULT BEHIND THE SCENES" G.Lusi, A.Rea, R.Rogers, G.Hutchinson, published by Tosky Records® (2015) >>> Production, Recording, Mixing, Mastering, Graphic Designing

"MY ITALY" feature film, directed by Bruno Colella - Mediterranea Productions Film (2015)

>>> Technical consultant, Video editor assistant

"THE G-SESSION" Luigi Masciari, Aaron Parks, Roberto Giaquinto, published by Tosky Records® (2016) >>> Production, Graphic Designing

"NORTH CLOUDS" Fabio Giachino Danish Trio, published by Tosky Records® (2017)

>>> Production, Recording, Mixing, Mastering, Graphic Design

[See the complete list >>>](#)

LINKS e SHOWREEL

Personal WebSite: <http://giorgiolovecchio.com>

Company Website: <https://toskyrecords.com>

Other Company Website: <http://www.toskyfactory.it>

Showreel (2014): <https://youtu.be/zvu6Y5rwEvs>

Linkedin: <https://it.linkedin.com/in/giorgiolovecchio>

IMDb: http://www.imdb.com/name/nm9463990/?ref_=nv_sr_1